
 

 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
Lansing Library, 730 1st Terrace Suite 1, Lansing, KS 66043 

Thursday, July 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Ward 2 Applications 

ADJOURNMENT 

Regular meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of each month. For information on how to view prior 
meetings, please visit our website at https://www.lansingks.org. Any person wishing to address the City Council, 
simply proceed to the microphone in front of the dais after the agenda item has been introduced and wait to be 
recognized by the Mayor. When called upon, please begin by stating your name and address. A time designated 
“Audience Participation” is listed on the agenda for any matter that does not appear on this agenda. The Mayor will 
call for audience participation. Please be aware that the City Council and staff may not have had advance notice of 
your topic and that the City Council may not be able to provide a decision at the meeting. If you require any special 
assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 
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AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: June 28, 2024 

SUBJECT: Interviewing candidates for Ward 2 Council Member position 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 
 

Ward 2 Council Member Marcus Majure stepped down from his position on July 11, 
2024. His unexpired term ends January 2028 
 
Staff advertised the open position as directed by Council. As of June 28, there have 
been three applications submitted. The applicants are Jake Kowalewski, Timothy Moran 
and Jeff Martin. 
 
Policy Consideration:  None. 
 
Financial Consideration: None. 
 
 
Action:  None 
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